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Dear Peter,

I am still looking into the status of the enquiries made by our office into the committal to care documents and will let you know as soon as possible.
1 enclose a copy of your affidavit as amended by Counsel and interposed with comments for your attention.

Please read through the amended affidavit and advise of how much longer you require in order to complete the affidavit and of your availability to confer
with Angelo and Counse! for the purpose of seitling the affidavit. As stated in my email below, Counsel is preferably available next Thursday 15 April 2011.

Does this suit?

Regards,

Jodie Vella
Paralegal

for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabsth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: jodie_vella@agd.nsw.gov.au | Tel: (02) 9224 5266 | Fax: (02) 9224 5122

Jodie Vella/CSO/NSW_AG To Peter Maxwell <petermaxwell @me.coim>
cc Evangelos G Manollaras/CSO/NSW_AG@NSW_AG

13/04/2011 11:03 AM
Subject Re: Biles - Gonference with CounselLink

Dear Peter,
| believe that aspect was attended to while | was on leave. | will look info it and let you know the outcome ASAP.

Jodie Vella
Paralegal
for Crown Solicitor

Peter Maxwell <petermaxwell1@me.com> To “Jodie_Vella@agd.nsw.gov.au” <Jodie_Vella@agd.nsw.gov.au>
cc
Subject Re: Biles - Conference with Counsel

13/04/2011 10:59 AM

Dear Jodie have the various Committal to Care Courts subpoena material come in? As it may contain prejudice material
beneficial to our client? Peter

Sent from my iPhone

On 13/04/2011, at 10:32 AM, Jodie Vella@agd.nsw.gov.au wrote:

Dear Peter,




EXH.019.021.0019

1 refer to our telephone conversation yesterday afternoon, during which you indicated that you will be in Melbourne for the duration of the week.

As requested, | am now emailing you Counsel’s availability for the week beginning Monday 18 April 2011. Please be advised that this conference to
discuss your affidavit is a matter of urgency, as the defendant is o serve its evidence, of which your affidavit is a part, by 29 April 2011. |t is preferable to
meet next Thursday 21 April 2011, but if this day is an absolute impossibility, there is a possibility of meeting at 4:30/5:00pm on the afternoon of Tuesday
19 April 2011, or preferably, Wednesday 20 April 2011. Please advise of your availability as soon as possible.

| also note from our telephone conversation that only minor changes have been made to the word version of your affidavit emailed to Evangelos and
Counsel on 6 March 2010. At your earliest convenience, please forward a copy of this latest affidavit to myself and Evangelos, in advance of the

conference.

Regards,

Jodie Vella
Paralegal

for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office | Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 1 DX 19 SYDNEY | www.cso.nsw.qov.au
Email: jodie_vella@aqd.nsw.qov.au | Tel: (02) 9224 5266 | Fax: (02) 9224 5122
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This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. f you have received this message in error please delete and notify
the sender. When communicating by email you consent to the monitoring and recording of that correspondence.
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